Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF BAGUIO CITY
#82 Corner Military Cut-off, Baguio City
Tel. No.: 442-7819 Fax: (074) 442-7819

October 10, 2011

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 4, s.2011

TO: School Heads of Public and Private Elementary/High Schools

™~

From: ELLEN B. DONATO, Ed.D., CESO IV /;;\

SUBJECT: 2011 Children’s Month Celebration

1. The month of October is the yearly observance of the Children’s Month as per
Proclamation No. 267 dated September 30, 1983. This celebration recognizes the
Filipino children as the most valuable assets of the nation and recognizes their vital
role in nation building. This year’s theme is “Local Council for the Protection of
Children: Para sa Bright Child, Pakilusin, Palakasin, Pagtulungan Natin!.”

2 Schools are encouraged to conduct activities in partnership with the local
government to sustain the establishment of a child friendly learning environment in
the city.

3. Submit to this Office your plan of activities on or before October 14 for
collation and submission to the City Social Welfare and Development Office for
inclusion in the City Children’s Month calendar of activities.

4. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.



